
De~ sing 
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 22, 2025 
3:30 P.M. 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

Changes to the Agenda 

Citizen Comments (sign in to speak - 3 minutes each) 

1. Minutes 

2. Financial Reports 

3. Reports: 

4. Old Business: 

5. New Business: 

December 18, 2024 Regular Meeting 

December 2024 

Voucher Program 
Occupancy/Vacancy/Turnaround 
Maintenance/Work Orders/CFP Projects 

NONE 

A) Ratification of the Residences at Delta Lot Split 

6. Executive Director Comments 

7. Correspondence 

8. Commissioner Comments 

Adjourn 



Regular Board Meeting Minutes December 18, 2024 

The regular board meeting of the Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was held on Wednesday, 
December 18, 2024, in the agency office of the Housing Authority. Vice Chair Kim Guthrie Burch called the meeting to 
order at 3:31 pm. The following Commissioners and officers of the agency were present at the meeting: 
Commissioner Cathy Boyd, Vice Chair Kim Guthrie Buch, Chair Brad Kolman (joined the meeting at 4:00 pm), and 
Secretary Ute Jantz (Executive Director). Commissioners Hocking and Turner previously excused their absences. 
Not ice of the regular board meeting was posted at least twenty-four hours before the meeting. Notice was also sent, 
upon standing request, to the City of Delta. 

Quorum present (minimum of three Commissioners): _lL Yes (after4:00 pm) No 

Changes or Additions to t he Agenda 
The Executive Director stated t hat Chair Kolman would be late, and since there is no quorum present, the board 
should start with the Reports and the Executive Director Comments. The Minutes, Financial Reports and Program 
Reports will be approved when a quorum is present. 

Citizen Comments 
There were no citizen comments. 

1. Approval of Minutes 
The minutes will be approved when a quorum is present. 

2. Financial Reports for November 2024 
Ms. Thompson, Finance Officer, presented t he financial reports for November. We should be at 92% of the budget. 
All programs are performing well except for the Voucher program, which shows a deficit. She stated that November's 
income statements look different. The previously used format reflected the incorrect 'current month's act ual 
amounts', and the problem could not be resolved before the board meeting. Ms. Thompson highlighted the following 
aspects of each program: 

20 - Voucher 

The negative amount is due to receiving a HAP subsidy that is less than the HAP expenses paid during 2024. HUD has 
approved a withdrawal of $48,900 from HUD Held Reserves, which will be received in December. This will improve 
t he bottom line. 

30 - PHA (Including Capital Funds) 

This program cont inues to operate with a healthy net income of $129,301. Expenses are within budget estimates 
except for maintenance labor, water, and trash. Maintenance contracts are well under budget, with $9,100 spent and 
a remaining budget of $40,000. 

40 - Rural Development 

Refrigerators were replaced in two units for $1,294. 

60 - Affordable Housing 
Interest income continues to be a good source of passive income, with the 2024 total of $32,827. 



70 - Residences at Delta 

2024 is the first full year of operations, providing better data to prepare the revised budget. Maintenance contract 

expenses of $2,741 included glass replacement of the entry door and installation of fire door parts. 

80 - Villas at the Bluff 

Maintenance labor is over budget, while health insurance is well under budget. 

82 - Villas at the Bluff II 

The current month's net income was significantly impacted by the payment of $43,348 for the annual property 

insurance premium. The amount paid in 2023 was $15,230. The large increase was due to two prior claims in 2022 
and the difficulties obtaining new coverage. 

The Board reviewed the November balance sheets and financial statements, with a few questions for discussion and 
clarification. The financial reports will be approved when a quorum is present. 

3. Program Reports for November 2024 
Erika Nieto, Housing Operations Manager, presented the occupancy, maintenance, and capital improvements reports 
for the month of November. 

• Voucher Program: 257 vouchers are leased up; 400 applicants (combined) are on the Housing Choice Voucher 
(HCV) and Project Based Voucher (PBV) waiting lists. Nine vouchers were leased up, six voucher holders ended 
participation, and 15 unit inspections were completed. Eight voucher holders are currently searching for a unit. 
On 11/14/2024, an orientation meeting was held, and five vouchers were issued. We will continue to lease up 
the remaining vouchers and allow attrition to occur. 

• Public Housing: 75 units are leased, no vacant units, 228 applicants are on the waiting list, and no unit turnovers 
were reported. The maintenance crew completed the annual unit inspections. Work orders: Plumbing and 
electrical issues, appliances, doors, screens, preventative, routine, and ground maintenance. Capital Fund 
Projects: The project to rel?lace exterior doors and shed siding is completed. Two bathtub replacements are 
under contract. 

• Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII): 79 applicants are on the waiting list; VAB has one vacancy, VABII is fully 
leased, and one unit turnover was reported for VAB. Work orders: Appliance, furnace, electrical, and AC issues; 
changed batteries in smoke alarms; preventative, routine, and ground maintenance. 

• Grand Manor Apartments: 52 applicants are on the waiting list; the property is fully leased, and no unit 
turnovers were reported. Work orders: preventative, routine, and ground maintenance. 

• DHA-Owned Houses: Both units are occupied. Work orders: Cleaned gutters and installed a new refrigerator, 
preventative, routine, and ground maintenance. 

• Residences at Delta: 29 applicants are on the waiting list; 47 units are occupied. One unit turnover was reported. 
Work orders: Appliance, plumbing, electrical, and furnace issues. Performed preventative, routine, and ground 
maintenance. 

The board reviewed and discussed the program reports. The reports will be approved when a quorum is present. 

4. Old Business None 

Minutes December 18, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting Page 2 



5. New Business 
The new business will be discussed when a quorum is present. 

6. Executive Director Comments 
The Executive Director (ED) provided the following report: 

General: 
• Our annual holiday party was a success. The staff was grateful for their appreciation gift and the extra day 

off. 
• The annual enrollment for the 2025 health insurance, dental, and vision has been completed. 
• Working on contract renewals for pest management and landscape maintenance contracts. 

Public Housing Program (PHA) 
• HUD accepted our 5-Year Agency and 2025 Annual Plans. 

• HUD accepted our 2023 Audit, and we are officially done with CY 2023. 
• Working on 2024 budget revisions. The resolution needs to be uploaded to the HUD Secure Systems. 

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program: 

• Project Based Vouchers for Residences at Delta Phase II : 
The draft Agreement to Enter into a Housing Assistance Payments (AHAP) is complete and should be 
executed any day now. 

• On December 2024, HUD issued the '2025 Get Ready' letter addressed to Executive Directors and PHA Board 
Chairs (attached under correspondence). For 2025, the Senate calls for a 97.5% HAP Proration and 93.3% 
Adm in Fee Proration, and the House calls for an 88.59% HAP Proration and 100% Admin Fee Proration. 

Grand Manor Apartments (USDA): 

• USDA approved our request to increase t he rent effective 1/1/2025. 
• Updated the property lease agreement to comply with Colorado law going into effect 1/1/ 2025. 

DHA-Owned Units 
• Updated the property lease agreement to comply with Colorado law going into effect 1/1/2025. 

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII) 
• VAB and VABII - 2024 audit is ongoing. 
• VABII - The new property liability insurance carrier conducted an onsite inspection. The inspection went well, 

and the inspector was pleased with the property's condition. 
• Filed annual periodic reports for Housing Delta County II and Villas at the Bluff II with the Colorado Secretary 

of State. 
• Updated the property lease agreement to comply with Colorado law going into effect 1/1/2025. 

Residences at Delta (RAD) 
• Our new Housing Technician, Sierra McFarland, started on December 2nd

. 

• A tenant holiday party is scheduled for Friday, December 20th. 
• We are waiting for the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (CHFA) to close out the online compliance 

review. 
• Updated t he property lease agreement to comply with Colorado law going into effect 1/1/2025. 

Residences at Delta Phase II (RADII) 
• RAD II - the financing for the construction loan should be locked in at any time now. The Partnership 

Agreement, the Addendum to the Partnership Agreement, Releases of Deeds of Trust, and other partnership 

Minutes December 18, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting Page 3 



documents will be executed during the loan closing. TWG is aiming for mid-December. Some outstanding 
items, i.e., management fees and reimbursement for bookkeeping services, are ongoing. 

Note: Chair Kolman joined the meeting at 4:00 pm, and a quorum was present. 

1. Approval of Minutes (continued) 

Minutes of the regular meeting held on November 27, 2024, were approved as presented; motion to approve by 
Commissioner Guthrie Burch and seconded by Commissioner Boyd. All in favor, motion carried (3:0) . 

2. Financial Reports for November 2024 (continued) 

Chair Kolman asked for a motion to approve the November Financials. Commissioner Boyd moved, and Vice Chair 
Guthrie Burch seconded to accept the financial reports for November as presented and discussed. All were in favor, 
and the motion carried (3:0). 

3. Reports for November 2024 (continued) 

Chair Kolman asked for a motion to approve the November reports. Vice Chair Guthrie Burch moved, and 
Commissioner Boyd seconded the motion to approve the November reports as presented and discussed. All were in 
favor, and the motion carried (3:0). 

4. Old Business 
None 

5. New Business 

A) Resolution #700-24 Approval of the Revised Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2024 (all programs) 
The Executive Director (ED) stated that the regulations of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
(HUD) require the Commissioners of a Public Housing Agency to approve Operating Budget revisions for the Public 
Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs (this does not apply to tax credit properties). This resolut ion 
approves variances in the budgets for the fiscal year 2024. The Board previously approved these expenditures as 
they occurred every month by approving the monthly financial reports. However, the Board needs a formal 
resolution approving the variances before year-end. As a good business practice, the ED recommended revising the 
operating budgets for all □HA-run programs as proposed in the budget worksheets. 

After discussion, Vice Chair Guthrie Burch moved to adopt Resolution #700-24 Approval of the Revised Operating 
Budgets for Fiscal Year 2024 as presented and discussed, and Commissioner Boyd seconded the motion. Roll call 
vote: Commissioner Boyd, aye; Vice Chair Guthrie Burch, aye; and Chair Kolman, aye. Motion carried (3:0). 

B) Resolution #701-24 Approval of the Revised PHA Operating Budget for FY 2024 (HUD-52574) 
HUD regulations require the Commissioners of a Housing Authority to approve the Agency's Operating Budget 
revision for the Public Housing (PH) Program. This resolution approves variances in the PH budget for the fiscal year 
2024. The Board previously approved these expenditures as they occurred every month by approving the monthly 
financial reports. However, the Board needs a separate resolution authorizing the PH variances before year-end. 
After discussion, Commissioner Boyd moved to adopt Resolution #701-24 Approval of the Revised PHA Operating 
Budget for FY 2024 (HUD-52574) as presented and discussed, and Vice Chair seconded the motion. Roll call vote: 
Commissioner Boyd, aye; Vice Chair Guthrie Burch, aye; and Chair Kolman, aye. Motion carried (3:0). 

6. Executive Director Comments 
The report was presented after the Program Reports (see above) 

7. Correspondence 
No comments were made. 

Minutes December 18, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting Page4 



8. Commissioner Comments 
No comments were made. 

Chair Brad Kolman adjourned the meeting at 4:32 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted 

Upcoming Board Meetings: 

Regula r Board Meeting 
Regular Board Meeting 
Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes 

Ute Jantz, Secretary of the Board 

Chair/Vice Chair DHA Board of Commissioners 

January 22, 2025, at 3:30 pm 
February 26, 2025, at 3:30 pm 
March 26, 2025, at 3:30 pm 

December 18, 2024 - Regular Board Meeting Page 5 

















































































































December 2024 Occupancy & Maintenance Report 
Prepared by: Erika Nieto and Housing Technicians 

Housing Choice Voucher Program Public Housing 
Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease 

Voucher Type Waiting List from Prior Month 
Regular HCV Vouchers (HCV) 329 27 

Waiting List from Prior Month 
1 Bedroom 100 0 

PBV Residences at Delta 31 7 2 Bedroom 86 2 
PBV Creek Vista 76 2 3 Bedroom 41 1 

Available Leased Up 4 Bedroom 0 0 
HCV 213 231 Total 227 3 
PBV - Creek Vista Senior Apts. 5 5 
PBV - Residences 8 8 

Occupancy Available Occupied 
1 Bedroom (35) 0 35 

VASH 10 9 2 Bedroom (13) 0 13 
Total 236 253 3 Bedroom (17) 0 17 

By Location 4 Bedroom (10) 0 10 
Austin 8 Total 0 75 
Cedaredge 44 u 
Crawford 1 
Delta 139 

253 Eckert 6 
Maintenance Completed Open 
Work Orders 35 25 

Hotchkiss 22 
Paonia 29 Units turned 
PORT out 4 1 Bedroom 0 
# Unit Inspections Completed 2 Bedroom 0 
HCV 10 3 Bedroom 0 
PBV 1 4 Bedroom 0 
VASH u Total 0 
Voucher Activity 
Leased-Up 2 
Ended Participation 6 
Vouchers on the Street 7 

Work Orders Completed: Plumbing, furnace repairs, appliance issues, 
and tenant lock outs. 

Capital Fund Program: Replacing all windows at 236 Dodge Street. 

DHA owned/managed units leased Kitchen cabinets have been ordered for six units. 

Villas I 21 
Villas II 12 
DHA-owned 2 
RAD 27 

Will continue to lease up remaining vouchers and allow attrition to occur. 

https:// neto rgft3 728614.sha re point.com/ sites/Housi ngPoliciesForms/Sha red Documents/Housing Technicians/Boa rd Repo rts/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



Villas at the Bluff Villas at the Bluff II 
Increase/Decrease 

Waiting List from Prior Month Occupancy Available Occupied 

Combined 94 15 1 Bedroom (12) 1 11 

Total 94 15 2 Bedroom (16) 0 16 

Occupancy Available Occupied 3 Bedroom (4) 0 4 

1 Bedroom (8) 0 8 Total 1 31 

2 Bedroom (24) 0 24 

3 Bedroom (16) 0 16 

Total 0 48 Maintenance Completed Open 

Work Orders 7 0 

Maintenance Completed Open Units turned 

Work Orders 16 1 1 Bedroom 1 

2 Bedroom 0 

Units turned 3 Bedroom 0 

1 Bedroom 0 Total 1 

2 Bedroom 0 Work Orders Completed: Appliance issues, heater issues, alarms 

3 Bedroom 0 replaced, and grounds maintenance. 

Total 0 

Work Orders Completed: Appliance issues, alarms replaced, light bulbs 

changed, minor door issues, and window issues. 

https://netorgft3 728614.sha repoint.co m/ sites/Ho usi ngPol iciesForm s/Sha red Documents/Housing Technicians/Boa rd Reports/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



DHA- Owned Houses Grand Manor 
Increase/Decrease 

Occupancy Available Occupied Waiting List from Prior Month 
2 Bedroom (2) 0 2 1 Bedroom 47 2 

Total 0 2 2 Bedroom 0 0 
Total 47 2 

Occupancy Available Occupied 
Maintenance Completed Open 1 Bedroom (6) 0 6 

Work Orders 0 2 Bedroom (4) 0 4 

Total 0 10 

Units turned 

2 Bedroom 0 

3 Bedroom 0 Maintenance Completed Open 
4 Bedroom 0 Work Orders 4 0 

Total 0 

Business as usual. Units turned 

1 Bedroom 0 

2 Bedroom 1 

Total 1 

Work Orders Completed: Replacement of one refrigerator and tenant 

lock outs. 

https://netorgft3728614.sharepoint.com/sites/HousingPoliciesForms/Shared Documents/Housing Technicians/Board Reports/2024/2024 Board Reports 



Residences at Delta 

Increase/Decrease 
Waiting List from Prior Month 

Combined 35 6 

Total 35 6 

Occupancy Available Occupied 
1 Bedroom (8) 3 47 

Total 3 47 

Maintenance Completed Open 
Work Orders 10 6 

Units turned 

1 Bedroom 0 
Total 0 

Work Orders Completed: Appliance issues, furnace issues, hotwater heater 

issue, and ground maintenance. 

https:// netorgft3 728614.sha re point .com/ sites/Housi ngPo liciesForms/Sha red Documents/Ho using Technicians/Boa rd Repo rts/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



MEETING DATE: 

STAFF CONTACT: 

TITLE: 

ACTION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

SUMMARY: 

MEMO 
AGENDA ITEM# 5 (A) 

January 22, 2025 

Ute Jantz, Executive Director 

Ratification of Residences at Delta Lot Split 

Motion to ratify 

Residences at Delta Lot Split Plat 

The Residences at Delta Phase I lot was split for the development of the vacant portion for Residences of 
Delta Phase II. All lienholders with an interest secured by the Phase I lot were required to sign the 
Residences at Delta Lot Split. Delta Housing Authority made two loans to the Phase I Partnership, 
secured by this lot, and was therefore required to sign a Lien holder's Certification for the Lot Split. The 
Board needs to ratify the execution of the attached Lot Split. 





EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
DHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING JANUARY 22, 2025 

General: 

• Working on contract renewals for pest management and landscape maintenance contracts. 
• Working on 2024 staff performance evaluations. 

• Preparing for our "annual" staff meeting. At the meeting, we will review fair housing and limited English 
proficiency requirements, the authority's ethics policy, and human resource-related topics. 

Public Housing Program (PHA) 

• HUD accepted our 2025 Budget and 2024 Revised Budget submissions. 

• Completed Waiting List reporting with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
Waiting list reporting with HUD refers to the requirement for Housing Authorities to regularly submit data 
to HUD detailing the number of families on their public housing waiting lists, including information about 
the size of the list, demographics of applicants, and any preferences used in the selection process; this 
reporting is mandated under the Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act (HOTMA) and must be 
done through the HUD Operating Fund Web Portal. 

Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs 

• Unaudited financials are due on February 28, 2025. 
• A Resident Advisory Board meeting was held on December 17, 2024. 

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program: 

• Project Based Vouchers for Residences at Delta Phase II: 
The Agreement to Enter into a Housing Assistance Payments (AHAP) was executed on December 18, 2024. 

Grand Manor Apartments (USDA): 

• Nothing to report. 

DHA-Owned Units 

• Nothing to report. 

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII) 

• The 2024 audit is ongoing. 

• Working on annual owner certifications for the Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (CHFA). They are 
due on or before February 15th . 

• Our CHFA compliance officer, Davina Ray, resigned effective January 16th . She was our compliance officer 
for ten years. 

• VABII - Quarterly reports were due on January 15th
. 

Residences at Delta (RAD) 

• The tenant holiday party on December 20th was a great success. 
• CHFA closed out the online compliance review. 

• TWG agreed to pay bookkeeping fees of $250 per month for 2024 and, starting January 2025, $500 per 
month. 

• Our CHFA compliance officer, Davina Ray, resigned effective January 16th . 

ll Page 



Residences at Delta Phase II (RADII} 
• The financing for the construction loan was finally locked in on December 30, 2024. The Partnership 

Agreement, the Addendum to the Partnership Agreement, Releases of Deeds of Trust, and other 
partnership documents were executed during the loan closing. We agreed on 7% for management fees 
and $500 bookkeeping fees per month. 

• Stout LLC will be the general contractor overseeing the entire construction process. The Superintendent, 
Tony Tacchini, introduced himself to us. The groundwork has already started. 

21 Page 




